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From: Mt Gretna Campmeeting Association <office@mtgretnacampmeeting.org>
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2023 8:02 AM
To: office@mtgretnacampmeeting.org
Subject: Camp Connect - July 28th
Friday, July 28, 2023
Water Tower Update
We are THRILLED to announce that we expect to be using our own water by Monday,
July 31st.

However, this means that our WATER TOWER OPENING CEREMONY will be
DELAYED until Saturday, August 5th at 4:30 p.m.

MGCA Member Events: Saturday, July 29

10:30 a.m. - Annual Meetings - Tabernacle

1:00 p.m. - Annual Member Picnic - Campmeeting's Heritage Park

New Shuffleboard Cues

The Campmeeting is the proud owner of 4 new shuffleboard cues!

The MGCA's shuffleboard equipment is available for all Members to use. If you would
like to use the courts, please contact the office to get access to the equipment.

Upcoming Mt. Gretna Summer Concert

The fun will continue this Saturday night, July 29, at 7:30 p.m. in the Tabernacle when
Mt. Gretna Summer Concerts presents the “Top 20 Female Singers of All Time.” This
concert by The Sassy Lassies is guaranteed to bring back great memories, it’s filled with
the songs of the past and the present! Be sure to arrive early to get a seat or bring a lawn
chair to sit around the outside perimeter.



Mt. Gretna Summer Concerts is a non-profit organization funded by your generous
contributions. A pay-what-you-want collection will be taken at intermission.

Upcoming Bible Festival Event

Choir Festival: Robert Lau will direct over 150 voices in a joyous concert on Sunday,
July 30. Dr. Lau is an internationally renowned composer and retired church musician.
The concert will be from 7:00 p.m. - 8:30 p.m. at the MGCA Tabernacle.

A freewill offering will be taken at the event. If you have questions about Bible Festival
events, please either call (717) 330-6774 or email Bob Kettering.

National Night Out - Tuesday, August 1, 2023
Join the Cornwall Borough Police Department in celebrating National Night Out!

This year’s event will be held on Tuesday, August 1st, 2023, from 6 p.m. to 8 p.m. at The
Park at Cornwall Center (across from the Cornwall Elementary School on SR 419).
National Night Out is a community event celebrating the partnership of residents, local
businesses, and the police department. For more information visit the Cornwall Police
Department’s Facebook page at:
www.facebook.com/CornwallBoroughPoliceDepartment/

Come out and enjoy the festivities!
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